COMMISSIONERS JOURNAL, TULSA COUNTY, OKLA.

T

. March 23rd, 1912.

A strip of ground 49.5 feet wide, baing 24.75 feet each side of
the following described center line:

Starting at the northeast corner of Section twenty-two (22),
Township ninetwen (19) north, Range twelve (12) east, Tulsa County,

- Oklajoma; thence west along north line of section twenty-two (22)
aforesaid, a distance of 21848 feet to the St. Louis & San Francisco
Railroad Company's easterly right of way line; thence southerly
along aforesaid right of way line and making an angle of 81 degrees,
no minutes, to the left with last described course, a distance of-
780 feet; thence westerly at right angles to last described course,
a distance of 49.5 feet for a point of beginning; thence continuing
on last described course a distance of 190.5 feet; thence southerly
at right angles to last-described course a distance of 620 feet to the
south line of the northeast Quarter (NE}) of the Northeast Quarter

. (NE}) of Section twenty-two (22) aforesaid; said strip of ground

-contains 0.92 of an acre.

N. L. Sanders,
Chairman Board of County Commissioners,
Attest: Tulsa County, Oklahoma.
R. E. Curran, .
County Clerk."

Accepting Upon motion the bid of the Oklahoma Iron Works for dismantling the

b“ia“"f‘Okl%ld jail, as per contract on file in the office of the Coumty Clerk, was
Iron Worksaccepted. . .

Adjournment Upon motion the Board of County Commissioners ad journed to meet
Aoril 1st, 1912.

t

Attest: Chairman, Bogrd oﬂgb unty Commissioners.

e G

55unty Clerk.




